Goodfellow Hall and Commons



Goodfellow Hall, named for Mary E. D.
Goodfellow, was used for folk dancing and parties by Bowen County Club. Goodfellow left a bequest which helped to build the recreation hall adjoining the Commons in 1914. Goodfellow Hall served as a symbol of the fun and activities that carried on at Bowen County Club.

The Commons next to Goodfellow Hall had a large dinning room and included a screened-in porch, gazebo, kitchen, and a vegetable room. The Commons was built in 1912. Helpers at the camp slept on the second floor of the building.















